From: EEMA-Information-Collections-Management

To: Giberson. Scott

Cc: Bernstein, Susan; FEMA-Information-Collections-Management
Subject: RE: Docket ID: FEMA-2014-0034/0MB No. 1660-0040

Date: Friday, March 06, 2015 11:23:06 AM

Attachments: FEMA Form 086-0-32 Mar2015.pdf

RE: OMB Collection 1660-0040, Standard Flood Hazard Determination Form

Docket ID: FEMA-2014-0034

Good morning Mr. Giberson,

Thank you for your email. Attached please find a copy of the form that you requested for Docket ID: FEMA-
2014-0034, which was submitted for review on 03/05/2015. This form is updated as of the date of this email.
However, please know that it is subjected to change.

Thank you.

FEMA Information Collections

From: Giberson, Scott [mailto:sgiberson@corelogic.com]
Sent: Friday, March 06, 2015 11:14 AM

To: FEMA-Information-Collections-Management

Cc: Bernstein, Susan

Subject: Docket ID: FEMA-2014-0034/0MB No. 1660-0040

Dear Director of Records Management,

Please provide via email a copy of the Standard Flood Hazard Determination Form (FEMA Form 086-0-32) referenced
in the March 5 Notice related to Docket ID: FEMA-2014-0034/0OMB No. 1660-0040.

Thank you,

Scott Giberson
National Flood Determination Association
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This message may contain confidential or proprietary information intended only for the use of the
addressee(s) named above or may contain information that is legally privileged. If you are

not the intended addressee, or the person responsible for delivering it to the intended addressee,
you are hereby notified that reading, disseminating, distributing or copying this message is strictly
prohibited. If you have received this message by mistake, please immediately notify us by
replying to the message and delete the original message and any copies immediately thereafter.

Thank you.
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If this message is not eventually replaced by the proper contents of the document, your PDF
viewer may not be able to display thistype of document.

Y ou can upgrade to the latest version of Adobe Reader for Windows®, Mac, or Linux® by
visiting http://www.adobe.com/go/reader_download.

For more assistance with Adobe Reader visit http://www.adobe.com/go/acrreader.

Windows s either aregistered trademark or a trademark of Microsoft Corporation in the United States and/or other countries. Mac is a trademark
of AppleInc., registered in the United States and other countries. Linux is the registered trademark of Linus Torvaldsin the U.S. and other
countries.






